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Adrian Zoicas

From: Wallace Chris (NTC/Dallas) [chris.wallace@ntc.nokia.com]
Sent: 11 February 1999 11:04
To: Steve Barclay
Subject: Nomination for Ed Ehrlich

Greetings

This letter submits the name of Ed Ehrlich, Director - Wireless Standards,
Nokia Americas Standards for the position of Vice Chair in the Terminals
Techincal Specification Group.  Ed will be supported by Nokia in terms the
necessary resources to properly support the significant effort required to
execute this job in 3GPP.

Ed is well recognized in various national and international standards
arenas.  He has been active in standards activities for a number of years
through participation in T1E1, and T1P1 where is currently chair of T1P1.5.
Ed has been very active in the ITU-R TG8/1 during the development of the
recommendations for the IMT-2000.  Ed has also particpated in ETSI SMG,
repersenting T1P1.

Ed's broad experience in GSM related standards within the US and European
processes, in combination with his extensive radio experience in the ITU,
makes him uniquely qualified to provide the support necessary to help the
Terminals TSG off to a sucessful begining.

Sincerely,

Chirstopher J. Wallace
Vice President -Nokia Americas Standards
Voting Member for T1
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February 18, 1999

ATIS
Steve Barclay
1200 G Street, NW
Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005

Greetings

This letter submits the name of Ed Ehrlich, Director - Wireless Standards, Nokia Americas Standards for the position of
Vice Chair in the Terminals Techincal Specification Group. Ed will be supported by Nokia in terms the necessary
resources to properly support the significant effort required to execute this job in 3GPP.

Ed is well recognized in various national and international standards arenas. lie has been actke in standards acthhties
for a number of years through participation in TI El, and TI PI where is current! y chair of T1 PI .5. Ed has been very
active in the ITU-R TG8/1 during the development of the recommendations for the IMT-2000. Ed has also participated
in ETSI SMG, repersenting T1 PI.

Ed’s broad experience in GSM related standards within the US and European processes, in combination with his
extensive radio experience in the ITU, makes him uniquely qualified to provide the support neoessary to help the
Terminals TSG off to a sucassful  begining.

tandards

——
NOKIA Tel 9728945000
WOO Connadton Drive Fax 9728945050
Irwng,  Texas 75039


